
 
PO Box 773598 

Steamboat Springs, CO 80477 
970-870-5552 

September 26, 2019 
 
Peter Hays 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 
1313 Sherman Street #215 
Denver, CO 80203 
 
RE:  M1979‐058 Funk Hooker Pit Technical Revision 
 
Dear Peter, 
 
This letter is to serve as a request to extend the decision date on the Technical Revision that was submitted to your 
office on September 4, 2019. 
 
In the September 4 submittal, Routt County requested a reduction in the mining boundary and requested a mining 
plan change in the TR.  Per the TR narrative, the TR was precipitated by our agreement with the land owner and 
the adjacent mine being in our existing mining boundary.  Since there are some conflicts between the two mines a 
meeting by your office is proposed for October 8, 2019, after the October 4 decision deadline. 
 
Therefore, we are asking for an extension to the decision for the TR until after our meeting on October 8th when 
these issues can cleared up during our onsite inspection. 
 
Should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
 
Sincerely yours, 
 

 
 
Mike Mordi 
Assistant Director 
Routt County Road & Bridge 


